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DATE: May 22,2000
TO: Division of Records and Reporting W
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Van Leuven)

RE: Docket No. 992015-WU - Application for limited proceeding to recover costs of water
system improvements in Marion County by Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc.

Please file the attached letter dated May 19, 2000, in the docket file for the above-referenced
docket.
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D. Tyler Van Leuven e SIS (R
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Application for limited proceeding to recover costs of water system
improvements in Marion County by Sunshine Utilities of Central
Florida, Inc., Docket No. 992015-WU

Dear Tyler:

As we have discussed, Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc.
("Sunshine") is in the process of analyzing and evaluating various alternatives to
its proposed water system improvements. Accordingly, Sunshine requests that
Florida Public Service Commission staff not issue its recommendation in the
above-referenced docket on May 25, 2000 and that this matter be deferred for 60
days. Sunshine anticipates filing an amended application for limited proceeding
on or before July 18, 2000.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

HOLLAy’D & KNIGHT LLP
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